26 August 2002


Questions Regarding the Draft Statement of Objectives for

Support for the Federal Acquisition Institute

1.  Who is the incumbent contractor for this effort?

Response: There is no incumbent contractor for this effort.  This is the first direct conversion of FAI.  The government has used support contractors for specific tasks.  Current support contractors are Marasco Newton Group for development of the Acquisition Career Management Information System (ACMIS) and Meridian KSI for hosting and maintenance of the development server for FAI Online University.  FAI also has a partnership agreement with the Defense Acquisition University (DAU) for the production server for the FAI Online University.

2.  Please provide an estimated level of effort for each of the task areas described at the X.X.X level.

Response: We are seeking a performance-based solution for our requirement.  Offerors may provide different solutions resulting in different levels of effort for a given task.  Our goal is to obtain the best value mix of price, quality, and quantity of effort, thus minimizing the use of Federal resources and maximizing the public’s gain.  We have described the objectives and then leave it to offerors to describe how much of each task they feel comfortable proposing at a certain quality level with a certain price structure.

3.  Will the proposals be page limited?

Response: Yes, we anticipate proposals will be limited to 35 pages.  Resumes, past experience summaries, and the Quality Assurance Plan will not count towards the 35 page limit.

4.  Will the final RFP require submission of resumes?

Response: Yes, the RFP will require submission of resumes for the contractor’s key personnel and a limited sample of the personnel available for this contract.  See the draft solicitation, provision B.15, paragraph (e)(2). 

5.  Ref:  Para 6.5

Question:  Will the final RFP Section L requirements track with the requirements of this paragraph?

Response: The evaluation factors will not be part of the Statement of Objectives (SOO) in the final solicitation, but placed in the appropriate section.  

6.  Ref:  Para 5.3.1

Questions:  

Will the Government please summarize the efforts to date in this area?

Response: Appendix 3 to the draft SOO describes the status of identifying competencies.  GSA contract vendors use the competencies as standards to developing courseware.  DAU used them for developing CON 101.  An updated project plan will be provided with the final solicitation so offerors have the most current information for proposal preparation.

7.  Is the focus of this initiative at the graduate or under graduate level?

Response: The focus is principally at the under graduate level, but may include the graduate level also.

8.  Ref:  Para 5.4.1

Question:  The FAI Online University seems to in its early stages of development.  When was the site launched?

Response: FAI Online University was launched in early 1998.

9.  Ref:  Para 5.4.5

Question:  How well attended are the lunchtime seminars?

FAI held no lunchtime seminars in FY 2001.  The series was restarted in June 2002.  At the June 20, 2002 seminar 175 persons attended.  At the August 13, 2002 seminar 55 persons attended.  

10.  Ref:  Appendices 3, 4 and 5

Question: These appendices contain a paragraph entitled “Resources”.  Please explain the information contained in these paragraphs.  Is this the funding/level of effort available for that task?

Response: The “resources” reflect estimates of the full-time-equivalent (FTE) in-house support and funds, including monies spent in prior years.  Note:  Because FAI is requesting that Offerors propose their level of effort as quantity of work items produced per year at a certain quality level and not simply as man-hours per task category, these historical figures are not that relevant.

11.  Ref Appendix 3

Question:  Appendix 3 contains several milestone dates that are past due.  Will this Appendix be updated prior to final RFP release?

Response: Yes, it will be updated for the final RFP release.

12.  Ref: Appendix 4

Question:  The FAI Online University seems to be a work in progress, with many empty links and little in the database.  The Project Plan in Appendix 4 however is largely complete.  Is there a follow-on or updated Project Plan for the FAI Online University?

Response: There is no other project plan for FAI Online University.  The emphasis to date has been on the “Learning Center,” and making courses available.  FAI will be discussing other joint development with DAU in the near future.  We also will look to the contractor for recommendations.

13.  Ref:  Appendix 5

Question:  A .5 FTE is listed under “Resources” in this Appendix.  Is that to mean that the level of effort described in the Project Plan is estimated to be .5 FTE?  If so it seems rather ambitious?

Response: The .5 FTE reflects FAI staff resources.  

14.  FAR 2.101(6) states that a commercial item includes “Services of a type offered and sold competitively in substantial quantities in the commercial marketplace based on established catalog or market prices for specific tasks performed under standard commercial terms and conditions.” This definition does not appear to include the services included within this draft SOO. 

Response: We believe the prices offered by vendors for this requirement will be based on market prices for specific tasks.  The specific tasks will be defined and priced for the base level of performance and with each task order for other work.

15.  Is GSA intending to use FAR Part 12 or FAR Part 15 as the method of contracting, realizing that under FAR Part 12 only FFP/FP (W/EPA) contracts can be used? 

Response: GSA intends to use FAR Part 12.  Fixed price award fee contracts are a form of firm-fixed price contracts and their use under FAR Part 12 is consistent with 41 USC 264 note. 

16.  Even while anticipating a performance-based SOW from the offerors, some of the services appear indefinite in nature (e.g., travel requirements, FAI newsletter publication, and conferences among others) and are probably better determined as performance progresses; therefore, such activities do not appear to lend themselves well to a fixed price environment, but rather to a T&M type contract.  Since the FAR does not require the use of FFP for performance-based statements of work, will you entertain proposals that contain T&M provisions?   

Response: No, we will not consider a time and material type contract.  Travel can be accurately estimated for a coming year and activities such as the newsletter should remain periodic and therefore predictable.  The SOO has been revised to indicate where task-related non-local travel might be expected during the year (e.g., conferences outside of the Washington, D.C. area).

17.  Is there a standard format for all contractors to submit resumes and past performance references?

Response: Yes.  See provision B.14 in the draft solicitation. 

18.  What criteria will GSA use to evaluate the requirement for “substantive responsibilities” for HBCUs/MIs in this proposal? 

Response: The government will consider the extent and nature of the HBCUs/MIs proposed involvement in the principal activities under this acquisition, such as research, competency-based profiles, education, ACMIS, conference and meeting support services, or support for OFPP.

19. Will use of small businesses as teaming partners and subcontractors be given any weight in the award decision?  If so how much?

Response: GSA is determining whether FAR 19.12 applies to this acquisition.   GSA will evaluate and negotiate a small business subcontracting plan with the apparent successful offeror, as required by FAR 52.219-9.

20.  Is a copy of Appendix 8 to the RFC available?

Response: Yes.  These were inadvertently omitted from the draft SOO and are provided in the draft solicitation at Exhibit 7.

21.  Will an award decision be based on best value?

Response: Yes, using the trade-off source selection process and the criteria set fourth at B.15 in the draft solicitation.  

22.  How will GSA handle travel and all other ODCs?  Will they be task order funded?  Will GSA create an operating fund?

Response: Travel and other direct costs will be included in the price of the base level of performance and each task order, as appropriate.

23.  What federal supply Schedules can be used for purpose of responding to solicitation and will flexibility among labor categories be permitted?

Response: Because this will not be a cost-reimbursement contract, the government does not foresee authorizing the contractor to use government supply sources.  A contractor with an existing Federal Supply Schedule contract may submit a proposal for this requirement, but not as a quotation for a schedule order under FAR subpart 8.4.  Also, the government is acquiring a solution for providing FAI services under this requirement, not labor categories.  Each offeror should propose the solution they believe best meets the requirement.

24.  Is the publication for FAI’s newsletter currently done electronically and in paper?  What projections can you provide on publication requirements?

Response: FAI issues and distributes the newsletter only in electronic format.  We post it on our website and at FAI Online University.  We issue it electronically through mail lists maintained at GSA for the Procurement Executives Council, the Interagency Procurement Curriculum Management Committee, and Trail Boss alumni.  The contractor will be able to request distribution to the same mail lists.  Points of contact will be provided after award.  We print out and reproduce a limited number of copies for promotional purposes at special events, such as when FAI sponsors a booth at a conference.  Offerors should propose appropriate promotional/outreach activities.

25.  What contractor reports will be required?

Response: These will be based on the contractor’s accepted Quality Assurance Plan.

26.  Who will be responsible for managing the ACMIS program? If the contractor will be responsible, what will be its responsibilities? Who is responsible for system, availability, and software support?

Response: The FAI contractor will become responsible for maintenance and operation of ACMIS on October 1, 2003.  ACMIS will be newly developed at the time we anticipate transition under this requirement.  To resolve problems that may first appear only under full operation, we expect it will be in the government’s best interest to exercise the first option year for operation and maintenance with the current ACMIS contractor.  

27.  Will a copy of the current contract for validation of the acquisition workforce competencies, including copies of draft general competencies be available to offerors?

Response: The Performance Work Statement, including the validated general competencies, is provided as Exhibit 10 in the draft solicitation.  The schedule was adjusted to accommodate a delay in the award, but the report is due for completion by September 30, 2002.

28.  What roles will Arizona State University and the Center for Advanced Purchasing Studies play in the development of future on-line training?

Response: Exhibit QA-1 is a copy of the agreement with Arizona State University, National Association for Purchasing Management (now the Institute for Supply Management), and FAI.   GSA will continue to be on CAPS roundtable and will have the benefit of supporting studies and receiving reports on studies done.  The relationship with ASU depends on funding.  The Congressional Subcommittee did not appropriate funds this fiscal year.

29.  Has the acquisition corporate university concept been approved by OFPP? If not, when do you expect approval? Will this concept require new legislation? 

Response: OFPP has been briefed on the acquisition objectives and also participates on an Executive Board to oversee the conduct of the acquisition.  Transforming FAI to a corporate university will not require new legislation; existing legislation defines FAI’s mission, not the structure for performing that mission.  The framework of a corporate university is consistent with FAI’s mission and may improve FAI’s performance of its mission.

30.  Para 5.4.1 FAI Online University

Where is the test environment located for the on-line solution? The SOO references the development and production sites only.

Response: FAI uses a two-tier development process for its online courses.  The development server is located at Meridian and the production server at DAU.  Access to the server site will be arranged after contract award and acceptance of the awardee’s IT staff’s credentials and their understanding of GSA IT security policies.  Offeror’s may also propose to house the Online University and its development programs on their own computer equipment at their own location.

31.  Does the on-line university's database contain social security numbers?  If so, is it an official database of record?  Are there any special security requirements for hosting that need to be specifically called out in the RFP?

Response: No, the online university’s database does not contain social security numbers.  

32.  The SOO references a single server. Are there no availability requirements for the on-line university? Is there an existing Service Level Agreement that will be included in the RFP?

Response: Section C.2(i) provides the information for support and hosting the Federal Acquisition Institute Online University. 

33.  Are there any growth estimates for the on-line university’s projected for 1 year from award?  5 years from award?  This will help determine capacity planning needs in the hosting solution.

Response: Our projections for registrants for FY2002 – FY2004 are provided below.  Note that as the contractor for this acquisition transforms FAI to a corporate university and improves the operation of and offerings on FAI Online University, the number of users may grow more quickly than projections based on current experience.  

	Measure
	FY2001 Actual
	FY2002 2nd Qtr Target
	FY2002 actual to Date
	FY2002 Target
	FY2003 Target

	# of students accessing FAI Online courses
	22,704
	N/A
	31,823
	25,000
	30,000


34.  Is the on-line university production server always going to be co-located with DAU? Will it always run on DAU-owned servers? Who currently owns the networking infrastructure (ISP, routers and firewalls) necessary for the on-line university to be on the Internet?

Response:  At this time, we anticipate the production server will remain co-located with DAU.  We will consider alternate proposals that an offeror believes may offer better value.

35.  What tape backup infrastructure exists and what are the tape backup requirements?

Response: Daily and weekly back-ups are done at both sites.  Meridian does daily and weekly tape back-ups.  Tapes are moved to an off-site facility for storage.  Tapes are maintained for 3 months, and then recycled.

36.  What are the record retention/archiving requirements?  

Response: There is no limit for retaining student records.  This information is stored on the database.  Old courseware is deleted when material is updated or obsolete.

37.  What life-cycle software documentation exists, and will we have access to it during the solicitation?

Response:  The software documentation is proprietary.  Access to necessary documentation will be arranged for the awardee under this solicitation after award (see also the response to question 30.)

38.  What are the hardware, software and data standards for the Online University and the Web site?

Response: Hardware and software configurations must comply with GSA’s enterprise architecture requirements as specified in OCIO Instructional Letter (IL) 02-2 (draft).

39.  What steps have been taken to ensure data quality within the Online University and the Web site?

Response: FAI data quality complies with OCIO IL-02-2 (draft) and GSA’s enterprise architecture.

40.  What steps have been taken to ensure privacy and security within the Online University and the Web site?

Response: Neither the FAI Online University nor the website collect information subject to the Privacy Act.  Both conform to the government’s policy prohibiting persistent cookies.  The security plan for the FAI Online University will be made available on written request to the contracting officer and execution of a nondisclosure agreement.  

41.  Is registration for the Online University automated and electronic?

Response: Yes.

42.  Appendix 4 (page 12)

The paragraph headed "Systems" refers to "MJ" but does not explain the term.  Is this an agency or individual?  Please elaborate. 

Response: MJ is the Office of the OGP (Office of Governmentwide Policy) Chief Information Officer.  MJ provides program oversight to ensure compliance with agency information technology guidelines.  MJ provides key liaison with GSA’s agency CIO.

43.  Recommendation 1: Add an evaluation factor for technical approach(es) -- whose approach is more likely to succeed in meeting or exceeding the Government¹s performance expectations?  This ought to be the highest weighted factor.

Response: We have added an evaluation factor for technical approach.  See Provision B.15 in the draft solicitation.

44.  Recommendation 2. Past performance should reflect NOT just the last three years but rather the experience the offeror and/or its staff has had with ALL FAI activities.   The question is not what projects the offeror¹s current staff has done in the last three years but rather whether the offeror¹s staff has had experience which is predictive of its ability to do all FAI statutory missions.  In that regard, we recommend that you list the statutory missions of the FAI and ask offerors to show what they have ever done mission by mission which is predictive of their ability to perform each and every mission in future years (with some consideration for the relative priority and available funding for each mission).

Response: The government believes that limiting examples to the last three years will provide information on the offeror’s, and team members or subcontractors, current capabilities without unnecessarily constraining the offeror from demonstrating its ability to perform the requirement.

45.  Recommendation 3. Keep the evaluation factor (at its present level of importance) for participation of an historically black college.  We endorse the rationale of the University of the District of Columbia for that factor. 

Response: Based on further analysis and advice, we have retained the evaluation factor for participation of an historically black college or minority institution.  Its importance in the technical evaluation will be comparable to the importance of a price evaluation adjustment under FAR 19.11 in the price evaluation.

46.  Recommendation 4: Establish a small business set aside for the non-university team member.

Response:  The FAI is seeking a very robust team to provide the entire package of FAI current and future services.  The scope of services is extremely broad and the types of technical expertise required for timely and successful service are quite varied.  In addition, the awardee must have the financial resources to fund many of the service related costs upfront, including but not limited to, hardware and software costs, course conversion costs, and annual conference logistical costs.  Our market research has indicated that the mix of technical, logistical, and financial resources required for this contract would not likely be found in the officially-designated Small Business population.

47.  Recommendation 5. Incorporate a requirement in the RFP and resulting contract that all educational products comply with industry standards for instructional system development and, with respect to on-line offerings, “Guidelines For The Evaluation Of Electronically Offered Degree And Certification Programs” published by the eight regional accrediting commissions.

Response: The draft solicitation incorporates requirements for educational products to comply with industry standards.

48.  Recommendation 6: Ensure that the contract provides the flexibility to consider alternatives to the current on-line university structure (e.g., to bring on commercial e-learning platforms such as Blackboard and e-College).  In particular, the contractor should have an opportunity to substitute androgogical for the current pedagogical methods of on-line instruction.

Response: FAI encourages offerors to propose innovative solutions and alternative offers in response to this acquisition.

49.  Recommendation 7. Pricing this effort will be difficult if only because, as at least three of the industry day participants noted, monies appropriated for FAI are somewhat short of the FAI mission.  We therefore recommend a more innovative (but actually one pioneered and once often used by DoD) approach to pricing:  Design-To-Cost.  Rank FAI activities in order of priorities and ask offerors this question:  Given an award value of $1 million (or whatever), what deliverables in order of priority will you commit to providing for that dollar amount?  That is, how far down the list of priority projects can you go for the fixed price of $1 million (or whatever)?

Response: The draft solicitation proposes to have offerors propose a firm fixed price (FFP) for one set of defined tasks and fixed-price-award-fee (FPAF) for a second group of tasks that together would come to $1 million.  The draft solicitation also defines a third set of tasks that would be priced as FPAF options.  The annual conference and support of ACMIS will each be separately on an FFP basis.

50.  Of course, any such commitment would have to be balanced against the proposed technical approach(es) for the activities and the relative capability of the offeror to implement the proposed approaches.  The ultimate question:  What is the probability and risk to the Government that the offeror can actually make good on the proposal to provide all the promised deliverables for the fixed sum of money?

Response: The government believes the proposal information requested, together with the proposed evaluation factors will help assess this risk.  Vendors may propose alternative evaluation factors in responding to the draft solicitation.

51.  Recommendation 8.  As provided in FAR Part 12, allow offerors to submit multiple offers, reflecting different contingencies.  For example, we may wish to propose an information system based on support at no cost provided by the Defense Manpower Data Center and an alternative based on a commercial platform that would require a higher contract price.

Response: FAI encourages alternate proposals.

52.  Recommendation 9. Given the nature of the work of the contract, what should count as much or more than the experience of the offeror is the experience of the personnel assigned to the contract. For that reason, incorporate a key personnel clause to protect the Government from “bait and switch”.

Response: The government will incorporate a key personnel clause for the contractor’s Program Manager and the Subject Matter Expert for Competency-based Profiles.  Since some solutions may involve flexible staffing arrangements, such as tapping specific resources for short term projects or on an intermittent basis, we do not intend to apply the key personnel clause to other contractor personnel.  

53.  Recommendation 10: Differentiate performance that would be financed in full by appropriated funds FROM performance that is contingent upon non-appropriated funds.  Is the former the list of initiatives in section 6.3?  Or is it the list of activities in 6.4?  Or is there a different list?  Also, do you want the contractors to propose separate prices for line items that are contingent upon non-appropriated funds?

Response: Proposals should be based on the appropriated monies, $ 1.2 million for the initial period and $1 million for each subsequent contract period, described in the draft solicitation.  Clause A.26 explains potential alternative financing arrangements for new initiatives that offerors may propose.  

54.  Recommendation 11: Clarify what performance is expected prior to allocation of appropriated funds (which we are warned may not occur until the second quarter of the fiscal year) and the exact dollar amount available prior to allocation for that performance?

Response: The government will have monies to fund performance at the start of the contract.  The performance the funds cover will be based in part on the selected proposal and will be defined at contract award.  We expect these funds to be sufficient to cover performance to the time that FY 2003 monies become available.  After the initial contract period, the period of performance will begin approximately two months after the start of the fiscal year.  We anticipate this is sufficient time to obtain funds necessary for performance without a lapse.

55.  Recommendation 12: Clarify whether the cited one million dollars is entirely available for contract performance or does the one million dollars include the salary costs for the FAI Director and COTRs?

Response: The one million dollars is entirely available for contract performance.

56.  Recommendation 13: Assign no more than one (and perhaps not even one) COTR to this contract.  Why so many full-time COTRs for a million dollar effort?  Wouldn¹t the salary costs of the COTRs be better spent on direct work by the contractor rather than on oversight by the Government?  Couldn¹t the FAI Director handle the COTR responsibilities?  If you do decide on two COTRs, clarify how they will divide responsibility for contractor oversight.

Response: The government anticipates that the Director and two COTRs will be needed based on the complexity of the work involved and the expectation of growth during contract performance.  The division of oversight among the COTRs will be determined during the transition period.

The technical administration of the Government’s FAI contract will be an essential activity. It is absolutely imperative that those entrusted with the duty to ensure that the Government gets all that it has bargained for must be competent in the practices of contract administration.  The COTRs must also be aware of and faithful to the contents and limits of their delegation of authority from the contracting officer and as, appropriate, the FAI Director. The COTRs function as the "eyes and ears" of the contracting officer, monitoring technical performance and reporting any potential or actual problems to the contracting officer. It is important that the COTRs stay in close communication with the contracting office and the FAI Director, relaying any information that may affect contractual commitments and requirements.

57.  Recommendation 14: Clarify whether any monies are available in this fiscal year for start up costs (6.4  . . . “The new organization for FAI must be in place and functioning by October 1,2002)?  How long a transition period is anticipated (are there any outside limits or schedule constraints)?

Response: Monies are available for start up costs.  Section C.3.6 of the draft solicitation discusses the transition period.

58.  Recommendation 15: List the FAI functions (aka activities) that are regarded as “inherently Governmental”.

Response: Examples of inherently governmental functions that FAI will perform include determining policy, determining priorities among FAI programs, accepting or rejecting the contractor’s services and deliverables, and taking action based on evaluations of contractor performance.

59.  Recommendation 16: The contractor is expected to apply (not having had an opportunity to influence) the competency based profile for such purposes as “assessment”, recruitment, selection, and training.  Please provide some assurance that the “competency profile” has been constructed in compliance with the “Uniform Guidelines on Employee Selection Procedures” and 5 CFR 300.103, CFR 410.307, and CFR 335.103 (bearing in mind the risks to the contractor of any grievance or lawsuit predicated on evidence of non-compliance).

Response: The U.S. Office of Personnel Management (OPM) presented their approach to competencies to the PEC's Workforce Steering Committee and then the full Procurement Executives Council.  Many of the general competencies developed for the Chief Financial Officers Council (CFO Council) for Financial Officers seemed to be applicable to the Contract Specialists (1102) occupational series.  So instead of developing our own set of general competencies for the Contract Specialist series, FAI adopted those developed by OPM for the 1102 series.  The technical competencies to be validated are based on skills from the established training blueprints.  
60.  Recommendation 17: Clarify the relationship between DAU and the Corporate University.  Will the latter cover only civilian agencies?  Or the entire Government, including the DAU?  Are there to be shared activities?  Mandatory shared infrastructure?

Response: Initially, FAI’s corporate university will apply primarily to civilian agencies.  Current shared activities with DAU are the development of online courses as described in Exhibit 9, lunchtime seminars described in section C.4.13 of the draft solicitation, and sponsorship of a shared booth at acquisition-related conferences.  Future shared activities may include a direct interface into ACMIS, agreement on equivalencies, or others proposed by the FAI contractor and agreed to by DAU.  There is no mandatory shared infrastructure.

61.  Recommendation 18: Identify the population (numbers) to be serviced by the FAI and its contractor, by agency and occupational field?

Response: Reference the Report on the Federal Acquisition Work Force – 1100 Series, Fiscal Year 2000 (www.gsa.gov/fai, Publications).  The primary focus will be on personnel in the 1102, 1105 and 1106 series, and personnel in other series who hold a contracting officer warrant.  The last category will be better defined when ACMIS is operational.  Other series may come in as FAI has resources to develop training standards for their acquisition-related duties.  

62.  Recommendation 19: Clarify the relationship of the appendices to the SOO.

Response: Appendix A describes the mission of FAI, which the FAI contractor will support.  The other appendices describe status of projects in process to explain current activities.  The remaining appendices describe the PEC vision for the future of the acquisition workforce, including career development and management.  FAI activities support accomplishment of the PEC vision and the PEC serves as the leadership group to apply FAI products and services and execute OFPP/FAI initiatives.

63.  Recommendation 20: Provide offerors with access the on-line university to assess the current state of the university and where and how it will be treated in our proposals.

Response: Registration for FAI On-line is free and open to any individual.  See www.faionline.com.

64.  Recommendation 21: Clarify the nature of the IT infrastructure currently managed by DAU and its relationship to the desired on-line university infrastructure?  Is it expected that the contractor would propose an alternative IT infrastructure in addition to, and separate from, the DAU site?

Response: DAU has the production server for CON 101 and FAI has the development server (hosted at Meridian KSI), as described in the draft solicitation, Section C.3.9.2.1.  Offerors may propose alternative IT infrastructures.  Offerors may assume that “CON” courses developed for distance learning jointly by DAU and FAI will be hosted by DAU.

65.  Recommendation 22: Appendix 4, page 12, indicates that the PEC has made $920,000 available for the on-line university.  Clarify what of that money, if any, is available for further work.   (Will more money be forthcoming?  To what extent has some part of the $1 million been committed to the on-line university (e.g., $300,000))?

Response: All the current funds have been obligated and will be spent by the time of award of this requirement.

66.  Recommendation 24: Clarify when and how payment will be made for services rendered.  Small business concerns need to have a continuous cash flow and cannot wait until the end of a fiscal year for payments.

Response: Payment for the firm-fixed-price portion of services will be prorated by month over the contract period.  Payment for other services will be based on accomplishment of milestones or deliverables and set out in Section B of the contract.  

68.  Ref:  Para 6.5

Question:  In the instance of a small business that may have limited corporate past experience to cite, will the Government accept past experience of individuals as a substitute for corporate past performance?

Response: Yes, as provided at FAR 12.206 and 15.305.

69.  Ref:  Industry Day Presentation Comments

Question:  In her presentation, Ms. Sochon stated that it was the Government’s intent to replace the existing Government workforce with contractor support.  Please provide a breakdown of the current Government staff by GS series and grade, job title and summary of responsibilities.

Response: 

The current Government staff include: 

One GS 1102-15, Procurement Analyst, Director, FAI. 

One GS-1102-15, Procurement Analyst

Two GS-1102-14, Procurement Analysts

One GS-318-7, Secretary

The draft SOO described current FAI projects and activities.  

70.  Ref:  Para 5.4.1

Question:  What software is used to develop and support the FAI Online University?  Is it proprietary?

Response: Knowledge Center, SQL databases, html, and ASP programming.  Yes, these are proprietary.

71.  Ref:  Para 5.4.1

Question:  What documentation is available for the FAI Online University web site?

Response:  See the response to question 37.

72.  Ref:  Para 5.4.4

Question:  What software is used to develop and support the ACMIS database?  Is it proprietary?

Response: We will make information available in the final solicitation based on a review of what is releasable under the Freedom of Information Act.

73.  Ref:  Para 5.4.4

Question:  What documentation is available for the ACMIS database?

Response: We will make information available in the final solicitation based on a review of what is releasable under the Freedom of Information Act.

74.  Ref:  Industry Day Presentation

Question:  We feel we have several questions/comments that are germane to the development of the acquisition strategy, but we are hesitant to provide them in written form since they would be published with other written questions and would reveal too much of the win strategy for our proposal.  Will the Government provide the opportunity for potential offerors to meet one-on-one with the Government to discuss sensitive ideas?  

Response: We will accommodate requests for one-on-one meetings up to the time we issue the final solicitation.

75.  Past Performance - We agree with the comments at the Industry Day that limiting past performance to 3 years is an unnecessary limitation and may inhibit competition.  We suggest that in the past performance descriptions the offerors be required to state the period of performance.  The Government can then assess for themselves if the experience is too old to be relevant.

Response: See response to question no. 44.

76.  Conflict of Interest - We believe the contract should contain a conflict of interest clause prohibiting companies that develop and/or offer acquisition related training and/or courses from performing the work requested by this solicitation for FAI support.  The Institute will be developing policy and requirements to guide the development of these courses.  There exists, therefore, an incentive for such an FAI support contractor to tailor the policy and requirements toward their company’s existing products.  To eliminate this incentive, a COI clause should be included.

Response:  The draft solicitation incorporates a conflict of interest clause at A.28.  We welcome your comments on the clause.

77.  Pricing/Cost Evaluation - We suggest the Government require the offerors to submit a list of labor categories with an associated level of effort and hourly rate.  In addition the Government should provide a Sample Task for which the offeror must provide a brief technical description and cost.  The categories and rates would allow the Government to assess the cost realism of the offeror.  The Sample Task would allow the Government to assess the offerors understanding of the requirement.  

Response: Section X of the draft solicitation describes the pricing data that the government will require in support of each offeror’s proposal.  Each proposal must address the offeror’s solution for meeting the Statement of Objectives.

78.  Sample Task – If the Government chooses to include a Sample Task in the RFP, we suggest one that is structured around the core work in support of the Institute.  For example, the SOO paragraph 6.3 lists six initiatives that must continue.  The Sample Task could require a Staffing Plan, Performance Objectives and a Cost for continuing those six initiatives.  

Response: See response to question no. 77.

79.  [In response to the Industry Day]  As a training vendor, we were very surprised at your answers to questions from the ES1 and MCI representatives.  These questions dealt with whether or not the contractor who would provide the FAI support under the proposed contract would also be allowed to provide training programs that are identified as part of the FAI curriculum.  You indicated that the Agency had not given much consideration to this conflict issue, but would take a look at it.  From an industry perspective this issue is of paramount importance, and it is difficult to understand why this would not have come up during the planning stages. 

We would like to go on record as absolutely opposing a solicitation and resulting contract that would allow the contractor supporting FAI (including establishing and maintaining the FAI curriculum) to also present related courses.  This arrangement would be a tremendous conflict of interest, would create impropriety issues and simply would not be fair to other training organizations and the public. 

We strongly encourage the trial solicitation be reworded to specifically exclude the successful contractor who takes over FAI administration from any other contractual relationships with FAI and its related programs.  This exclusion would be similar to the exclusion of Management Analysis, Inc., the company that is assisting with pre-award activities, from the actual competition for FAI support. If this potential conflict is not immediately apparent to your Office, then we suggest that the Comptroller General be consulted for a decision. 

Response: See response to question no. 76.
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